
 
 
 

AGENDA  
 
 
Meeting: Western Area Planning Committee 

Place: Council Chamber - Council Offices, Bradley Road, Trowbridge 

Date: Wednesday 25 May 2011 

Time: 6.00 pm 

 

 
Please direct any enquiries on this Agenda to Marie Gondlach (Democratic Services 
Officer), of Democratic Services, County Hall, Bythesea Road, Trowbridge, direct line 
01225 713597 or email marie.gondlach@wiltshire.gov.uk 
 
Press enquiries to Communications on direct lines (01225) 713114/713115. 
 
This Agenda and all the documents referred to within it are available on the Council’s 
website at www.wiltshire.gov.uk  
 

 
Membership: 
 

Cllr Ernie Clark 
Cllr Rod Eaton 
Cllr Peter Fuller (Chairman) 
Cllr Mark Griffiths 
Cllr Malcolm Hewson 
Cllr John Knight 
 

Cllr Christopher Newbury 
Cllr Graham Payne 
Cllr Stephen Petty 
Cllr Jonathon Seed 
Cllr Roy While (Vice-Chairman) 
 

 

 
Substitutes: 
 

Cllr Rosemary Brown 
Cllr Trevor Carbin 
Cllr Andrew Davis 
Cllr Russell Hawker 
Cllr Tom James MBE 
 

Cllr Francis Morland 
Cllr Jeff Osborn 
Cllr Fleur de Rhe-Philipe 
Cllr Pip Ridout 

 

 
 



 
 

 

AGENDA 

 
 

Part I  

 Items to be considered when the meeting is open to the public 

 

1.   Apologies for Absence  

 

2.   Minutes of the Previous Meeting (Pages 1 - 10) 

 To approve the minutes of the last meeting held on 4 May 2011 (copy attached.) 

3.  Declarations of Interest  

 To receive any declarations of personal or prejudicial interests or   
dispensations granted by the Standards Committee. 

4.  Chairman's Announcements  
 

5.  Public Participation  

 Members of the public who wish to speak either in favour or against an 
application on this agenda are asked to register in person no later than 5.50pm 
on the day of the meeting. 
 
The Chairman will allow up to 3 speakers in favour and up to 3 speakers against 
an application. Each speaker will be given up to 3 minutes and invited to speak 
immediately prior to the item being considered. The rules on public participation 
in respect of planning applications are detailed in the Council’s Planning Code 
of Good Practice. 
 
To receive any questions from members of the Council or members of the 
public received in accordance with the constitution which excludes, in particular, 
questions on non-determined planning applications. Those wishing to ask 
questions are required to give notice of any such questions in writing to the 
officer named on the front page of the agenda (acting on behalf of the Director 
of Resources) no later than 5pm on Wednesday 18 May 2011. Please contact 
the officer named on the front page of the agenda for further advice. Questions 
may be asked without notice if the Chairman decides that the matter is urgent. 
 
Details of any questions received will be circulated to Committee members prior 
to the meeting and made available at the meeting and on the Council’s website. 
 



 

6.   Planning Applications  

 To consider and determine the following planning applications: 

 6.a    W1100350FUL (Pages 11 - 16) 

   

Site Location Development Recommendation 
Division 

Member 

Town / 

Parish 

Council 

10 Beckerley 
Lane Holt 

Wiltshire BA14 
6QQ 

First floor 
extension over 
existing ground 

floor 

Approval Cllr Trevor 

Carbin 

Holt 

 

 6.b    W/11/01171/FUL (Pages 17 - 20) 

  
 

Site Location Development Recommendation 
Division 

Member 

Town / 

Parish 

Council 

23 Warren 
Road 

Staverton 
Wiltshire BA14 

8UZ 

Retrospective 
application for 
erection of car 
port attached to 
existing garage 

Approval Cllr Trevor 

Carbin 

Staverton 

 

7.   Urgent Items  

 Any other items of business which, in the opinion of the Chairman, should be 
taken as a matter of urgency   
 

 

 Part II  

 Item during whose consideration it is recommended that the public should be excluded 
because of the likelihood that exempt information would be disclosed 

 
None. 

 
 



This page is intentionally left blank



�
�
�

�
�
�
�
�

�������������	
����������������
�
�
�

�
����������������������������������	
������������������������
��
���������������������������
��������������
���������
����
���������������������
�
	���� !"�
�
�������������	�
�����������	�������������������������	���	����������	�
������������
����������������������������������� !��"���������	�	���	"���������#�����������"��
����������������#�!���������	����������	����#����
�
�#�$��	���� !"�
�
�����$��%���	�!���������&���	�����"�������'	%������
������������	�(������	���������)�����
*�!���	�������������*�!���
� �

�
+,� �%$#$&'���($���)�� *��

�
-����������	!���(�� ������(��%����������(������"�.��������!���������!"�
���(���������������/�
�
���(�����������# 	!�"��	����������	����!�������������������	�
������
����	���������!����(�����	�������	��(	��������	��	����(	����������	����	�
����������������!��� 	����	!�����	�������������������������(��(����	�(���
�����������(����/�
�

+0� �' +!���$(�!,��	��-'$+�����!' &�
�
$��������������������������������01�-�����2,00 �������������/�
�
���$#-�."�
�
�$�/%%�$-��/��/�*$���*!���*$�.�/ .��'& �!,��0' +!���$(�!,��0��!' &�,�#.�
$ ��1��%�'#�������
�

+2� ��*#/�/!'$ ��$(�� !����!�
�
�2��2���342��
� 3� '�������� �� �4������� ������� �	�	��� 	��� ���(���� �� ������
!����������	������	������� ���3(�����	����	�
������	(���3�&	���-�5������
+1���	 ��"�����(����$� !������.��������/�
�
���(�������������������	����������������(�	����	������	�����������	��

Agenda Item 2

Page 1



�
�
�
�

�

�
�
�

���!������$� !������$ �����(���'�%����������������/����(������
�������������	���������������	%��������	����	�(����	�����"� ����(�����������
	����(	���� ����	����������/�
�
���(����� ��	�	�� �	"��� �	�� !���� ��	!��� �� 	������ ���� ����� %����� ��� �����
	����(	����	��������������(�	������	����� ���������������	
����%����������
����/�
�
�2��2��56�2��
�3����(�����������������"��4���������������	������%	����	���
� �����"��4����������	������%	����3�067�)�����	��)��������.���������7-0+�
8���
�
���(�������������	�
���(�	����	������	�����������	������	��(�	�����������������
��)���������	��������(��� ����������	����(	�����	��!�������(�����/����(�����
��	�
��	%������	����	�(����	����� ����(�����������	����(	���� ����	������
����/�
�

+1� ,/'�0/ 7���  $+ *�0� !��
�
$����� ��������	���	�9��-����(������/�
�

++� 	+)#'*�	/�!'*'%/!'$ �
�
$�����	���	�� ��(����	����������/�)��������4��	�������������������!��(�
�	���(��	����	���������(��������!����� ���	�������������/�
�

+:� 	#/  ' &��%%#'*/!'$ ��
�
$������������(���������������� ����	����(	����;�
�
�5�/�� �2��2���342��
�����0$#'!'$ �$(��8'�!' &�!�'%#��&/�/&��/ .����*!'$ �
$(�!,����)�.�$$0�,$+���/ .�($�0/!'$ �$(�!9$�' �*+�!'#/&��%/�:' &��%/*���
��
/ .��.;$' ' &��1��/9#�<����*� !���$9)�'.&���'#!�,'���
�
��!��(��	���(��	���;�

3� ����	���� �.���������
�����!5�(����������	����(	����
3� ���#��	���<������
�����!5�(����������	����(	����
3� ���������#��������
�����!5�(����������	����(	����
3� �����(�	�����
����	��������
������������������	����(	����

�
���(�����)�����*�!����=���	�"����!������$� !������&	�!�
����
�����
!5�(����������	����(	����	�������������(�����������	
������	((��������
���	(��������(�	�	(����	���	���	�	�(��������	��	������������	�����"���
����������	��22�	���2+�7������-%�����	����������	��%�����	(��������	�5������
	���" 	"����������	���!�	�
� 	��/��
�
���(����������*�!����=���	�"����!������$� !��������%�����
�����
!5�(����������	����(	����������(��������!5�(������������(�����)�����

Page 2



�
�
�
�

�

�
�
�

*�!���	���	�
��������(����������(����������������(�����������(�	��������
��#1��������"���(	��(�(����%���������%��������	�������(�	������������(	��
��%�������/�
�
*���(����������(������������� ��(��������	���%	��	������������	 ���� �����
(�������9��	���������������	�������/����!����������(��������(����������
��������������������������%����� �������	�����������	����(	���/�
'������ ���� �������� ��!	������!���� �� ���� (�������� (���� ��� !�� �	��������
��	�� ���� 	����(	����  ���� ��� (��������� %��� ��%�������� 	��� �	%�� 	�
���������	������(��������(�	�	(����������	��	�	���������������(���/�
�
>�� 	�����������
�
���$#-�."�
�
�,/!�%#/  ' &�%��0'��'$ �)����������
�
�$��!,��($##$9' &���/�$ �"�
�
$�������	��� !"� ��	����� ���� �������� ��?����	���� ����� �������	��������	����
 ���� !�� 	�� %����%�������� �� ���� ����� ��	��  ���� !�� ���������	�� �� ����
(�	�	(����������	��	�	���������������(����(���	�"������("��10	�������.����
.���������'�����(����	�/�>�� ����	����	%��	��	�%��������	(��������	�����"����
�����!������ ����������� (���	�"� �� ���("� �16� �� ����.����.��������� '�����(��
��	�/���
�
��#1�	�� ��%����� ��������2,0,� ���%��� ������ �"��������%�������� ���� ����
(�	�����(	���� 	�� !� �3������ 	��� ��������� ����� ��� 	��	����	�� (�	���� ���(�� ����
�����	��	���� ��	�������	���������������� 	��	���%��/���
�
�5�)�� �2��2�1��42��
���	�$%$��.����*!'$ �$(���=�.9�##' &�,$+�����%+)#'*�
$%� ��%/*��/ .�/��$*'/!�.�#/ .�*/%' &��,'&,9/<��/ .�.�/' /)#��
' (�/�!�+*!+�����
/ .��!��/9:��'.&���$/.�� .��#/&�
/ �����!)+�<�
�'#!�,'���
�
��!��(��	���(��	���;�
�

3� ���7��(���%	�����
�����!5�(����������	����(	����
3� ����������� ����	��������
������������������	����(	����

�
���(�����'	%������
�����=���	�"����!������.	����������������4������������
(�(�����%�������	����(	���/�
�
���(�������	�(������	����=���	�"����!������#��� �(
��	����4������������
(�(����/�
�
*���(���� ������(������������� ��(��������	���%	��	���������������� �����
(�������9��	���������������	�������/�

Page 3



�
�
�
�

�

�
�
�

�
'������ ���� �������� ��!	������!���� �� ���� (�������� (���� ��� !�� �	��������
��	�������(������	����	��(������	������	��!������%������������������	�������
����'�%����������	�/�
�
���$#-�."�
�
�,/!�%#/  ' &�%��0'��'$ �)����������
�
�$��!,��($##$9' &���/�$ �"�
�
0/�$��������������	��(	����������������	����%���������������.�������.���������
'�����(����	��	���������������������� �����("�������������������.���!��"��������
��	�/��-����(������������	����%�������������������� ����(����(�� �������("�)0�
�� ���� .������� .��������� '�����(�� ��	�� ��	�� ��	���� ��	�� �������� �������
��%�����������������������!	��	��	��	����������!"�� �����("��������� �������
!�����������/��
�
2/� $��� ���������	�� ��%�������� ������� �� ������ -� @� 7� 	�� �������� ��� ����
	����(	���� ����(����(�� �������("��+0�������.�������.���������'�����(����	��
��	�� ���(������ ��	�� ������ ������ ������ !�� ����%������ ��� ������ ��������	�� 	���
(������"��	(�������/��
�
1/����	����	��(������	������������(����� �������	%��!����	�%	�(�����5�����"�
	���%���� ����� 	����(	���� ��	�� (����(���  ���� ���� 	������ ���(���� �� ����
'�%����������	��(����������	����0�	���2�	!%�/��
�
�5�*�� �2��2���6�2��
���$ �!�+*!'$ �$(��/�!,��,�#!���.9�##' &���
/ .��!�
�+�#�'&,��/�0����� �
/ ���+�#�'&,��'#!�,'���
�
��!��(��	���(��	���;�
�

3� '����(�	���)���	����
�����!5�(����������	����(	����
3� ��������7���������
�����!5�(����������	����(	����
3� ���-�%���) 	����	�(����(�����
������������������	����(	����
3� �����	�	�����
�����	����(	������
������������������	����(	����
3� ���A��(������ ������
������������������	����(	����

�
���(�����&���	�����"��=���	�"����!������.�����"�	���.��� ��� ��(����
������������"��������������	��	����(	������!��(���������	��	���!��(��������/��
�
*���(����������(������������� ��(�������������	��	���������������� �����
(�������9��	���������������	�������/�'��������������������!	������!����������
(�������������	��"��4������������������������5�(��	�����������	��	!���	����
!����������	������� 	���� �������!"�����	�%���	��	�����	(������������(����"�
�����	����������� 	���(	�����������������7��������	��-��	���*����	�������	���	��
7�	��"�	������	������%	����-��	�
�

Page 4



�
�
�
�

�

�
�
�

���$#-�."�
�
�,/!�%#/  ' &�%��0'��'$ �)����������
�
�$��!,��($##$9' &���/�$ �"�
�
0/�$�������	��!"���	����������(	�����������������!���� ����!���	������!"�
��	�������	������	�������	��������������������������������������������
!�����(���	�"�����	���������("�����	�(��2;�������7����/�
�
2/�$�������	��!"���	����������(	�����������(����"�����	��� ������
	��B�	���5������(	�����������	����	��"�������	��	!����(���	�"������("�)0C���
����.����.���������'�����(����	��0���-����	�����2,,+�/�
�
1/�$�������	��!"���	���������(�	������������	���!��	���	��	��	����	���
	����������	!�����������	�� ����������	�%���	��"��������������� ����	��(�	����
	((����	���������(��	�	�����	��	� �����	%��	��	�%��������	(��������
	���	�	�(���������	���(	�����������	���������-��	���*����	�������	���	��
7�	��"�	��� ����(����(�� �������(�����0�	����2�������.����.���������'�����(��
��	��0���-����	�����2,,+�/�
�
+/�$�������	��!"���	���������%���	�����������������������	�����	(�������	��
(�	�	(����������(����%	����	��	��	�������(�	������������	���!��	���	��	��	�
���	�������������	!�����������	�� ������� ����	��(�	����	((������	���(	�����
	���������(��	�	�����	��	����	������������������ �����	�����������%����
���	�(����������	�����	(����(�	�	(����	���	���	�	�(��������(����%	����
	��	�(���	�"������(�����08�	����06�������.����.���������'�����(����	��0���
-����	�����2,,+�/�
�
:/�$�������	��!"���	����������	(
����%��������%�����	������������������
��3�	������	��	���	���������	��B�	��������	���������������	������� 	����
���(���	�������(���������������������	��������� 	���������	��� ����
!��(���	�"���'�$�����(��	��,1DCC;���	��������B�����������������(��������
=�������3�	����#� ��	�����(���	�����#����(�$	�
������� �'�%���������
-���4��-���	�	��	����1��+�	���E��	������("�=+�������.����.���������'�����(��
��	��0���-����	�����2,,+�/�
�
E/�$�������	��!"���	�����������	��B�	��������	������!�����������������
	����������������	�����	(��������(�������(�������(���	�"�����	���������("�
#�	�������C;�7���%�����"�	��������(	�������%	����	�������	((��	�"����
*'������(��	��,ED2,,:�7���%�����"�	��������(	�������%	����F�#�	����"�
*!���	�����	������������	(�� ������������	�������"�������	�	��	���CC/�
�
�5�.�� �2��2���4=2��
���,/ &��$(�+���!$��>+��!�'/ �9'!,�/&�'*+#!+�/#�2�
�>+��!�'/ �)/� 2�!/)#�����
/ .��.;/*� !��/�!��'.���(��/9:��'.&���$/.�
��<9$$.��'#!�,'���
�
��!��(��	���(��	���;�

Page 5



�
�
�
�

�

�
�
�

�
3� �������	"��	(
���
�����!5�(����������	����(	����
3� ���-�	��.	�����4������������!5�(����������	����(	����
3� �����"�'!!�����	����(	������
������������������	����(	����
3� �����	�
�7�������
������������������	����(	����

�
*���(���� ������(��� ���� ������  ��(�� ������ 	���%	�/� '������ ���� ��������
��!	������!����������(����������	
��������(������	����������������	���
!"�!5�(�����	�
������������������������	��!����(��������G���� 	���4��	�������	��
�����������������	��!�����
���	��!�����������������	��������	(����	��������
 ���� �� !5�(����� ���� ��%�������	�� )�	���� �	�� ���� �� ���� (������� �������
!�����������/��
�
���$#-�."�
�
�,/!�%#/  ' &�%��0'��'$ �)�����������
�
�$��!,��($##$9' &���/�$ ?�@"��
�
$������������%��������(������������'�%����������	��	���������	�����
!5�(��������������	������������/��
�
�+);�*!�!$�!,��($##$9' &�*$ .'!'$ ?�@"��
�
0/�$�����%������������!"�������������	���!��!�����!����������4���	������
������"�	������������	�������������������/�
�
��-#*�;�$�(���"� ����������%��������#�(����C0�������$ ��	��������"�
��	������-(��0CC,�	��	�������!"�������	������	����������"����(�	���-(��
2,,+/�
�
2/�$����	����	�����!����������� �������������%����������	���	((��� ��������
�(��������������	����	���	�����(��!��� ������������!���������	������!���
0,00230���(��%���!"��������(�����20��	��	�"�2,00/�
�
��-#*�;�>������������������%���	��	�����"�	�������(�	�	(����	���	���	�	�(��
������	��	/�
�
�*&>�<;�.����.���������'�����(����	��F�0���-����	����2,,+�F����("��10-/�
�
1/�$�����%������������!"�������������	�����"�!�����������������%	�����	!�����
��������	����������	�����	��(�	�����B��������	��������	�����	���	����
�����!����������	�"�(����(�	�������������(�����������
���������������	��
��%��"���	��	���������(��/�
�
��-#*�;�>������������������	�����"�	����	���	���"/�
�

Page 6



�
�
�
�

�

�
�
�

�*&>�<;�.����.���������'�����(����	��3�0���-����	����2,,+�3����(�����16�	���
�0,/�
�
+/�����%����������	���(����(������������������	��������������	�����
�	�����	���������!����������(������������(	��������(�����	����	�������
�����	������������������(����������B���("���	%��!������!���������	���
	���%������ �������!"������(	����	������	������"/�7�����������%�����������
������!������������������� �
�������(�����	���	��������	����	���!��
(�����������	((��	�(�� ��������	���%������	����	�����	�����!��B�����"�!��
�	���	��������	(��	�(�� ��������	���%������	���/������	������	�����	���
������!���������	����	
����	(������������������	���	��	�	���%��������������
(�������	�����������	���!����!����������	���������	!��� 	��������������/�
�
��-#*�;�>����������	����	�������	���������������	��	/�
�
�*&>�<;�.����.���������'�����(����	��3�0���-����	����2,,+�F����("��16/�
�
:/����	���	���� 	������	������!�����(�	���������	�"�����	��� 	���(�������
��������������	�	�� �����������(����%�	��	
	 	"�/�
�
��-#*�;�>�������������������������
����������������� 	������%�������/�
�
�*&>�<;�.����.���������'�����(����	��3�0���-����	����2,,+�F����("�=+/�
�
E/�$�����%������������!"�������������	������!��(����(������������	������
����	(�� 	������	��	��� �
���	%��!������!���������	���	���%������ �������
!"�����&(	����	������-������"/�'�%����������	���!��(	�������������(��"����
	((��	�(�� �������������	���/�
�
��-#*�;�$����������	��������%��������(	��!��	��B�	���"���	����/�
�
�*&>�<;�.����.���������'�����(����	��3�0���-����	����2,,+�3����("�=2/�
�
8/�7�������%��������(����(���������������	������%��������	((��������(��"����
����71,C8���	���!������!	(
�!"�	�����	�(����0,��������	�����������	(��������
	((����!�� ���������	���	�������(	���	�� 	"���	���!��������"�(�����	����
	�������	(��������������������	%����	�����	�����(���	�������	(�� 	����
��	��	��� �
������	������ ��(����	���!����!�������	���	���%������ �������!"�
����&(	����	������-������"������������(����(�������� �
�/�
�
��-#*�;�>���������������������� 	"��	���"/�
�
6/�$�����%������������!"�������������	������!��!��������������������%���!����"�
���	"���	%��!������%�������!���������������	((�����������71,C8��������
��������2/+��������!"�0E,����������	���!����%����/�$������	"����	���!��
����
�������!����(����	!%��	����������,/E��������	��	��������/�
�
��-#*�;�>���������������������� 	"��	���"/�

Page 7



�
�
�
�

�

�
�
�

�
C/�����%����������	���(����(���������������	��(��������	���	�������
�	���(	������	��!������!���������	���	���%������ �������!"�����&(	��
��	������-������"���������	������ ��(����	�����(�����;3�
H�����(	�������	����4�������������	��������� ���������	��G�
H����	������	�"���!�����	�������������� ������	�������������������(�����������
(���������%�������G�
H�	���������	�������	�������(���������	����(������	������(�������	��������?���	���
��	���������������������	����	���������	��������� �� ��������%���	����������
������������	�����������������!����������	����	�������� �
��	������	������
����������	�	���� ������	�����	������	��	�G�
H���	�������(�����G�
H��������	����4����������(���	�����%�(���	!%��	���!�� ����������/�
��	��	����� ����(�����(	������(	!������������������(�����(	������������������
�	�����������������(G�
H��	�������	(�����	����	��G�
�
��-#*�;�$��������	��	����	(��"��	���(	���������������������%��������	���
��������(�������4������������	����	���(	�����	�����/�
�
.����.���������'�����(����	��0���-����	����2,,+�3��*&>�<;��10	�	����12�
�
0,/�-��������	���(	�����(���������������	���%������	�������	���(	�������	���
!��(	������������������������	������	�������������	������ ��������������
((��	����������!��������������(����������������%�������� ��(��%������
��������G�-�������!���������	�����������	��������	���!���	���	��������������
 �����	�����	���!������(���������	�	���!"�%������	�����(
/�-�"���������
��	���� ��(��� ������	�����������%��"�	���������	������%������!�(���
�������"��	�	����������	������	���!������	(������������4����	��������	���
 ������������	������	����?��	������(���������������� ����	��������� �������!"�
�����(	����	������	������"/�-����	����	���(	�������	���	���!��(	������������
	((��	�(�� ��������	���%������	���������������((��	������	�"��	���������
��%�������������	((��	�(�� ����	�����	������!��	��������� ������� ��������
&(	����	������-������"/�
�
��-#*�;�$��������	��	����	(��"��	���(	���������������������%��������	���
��������(�������4������������	����	���(	�����	�����/�
�
.����.���������'�����(����	��0���-����	����2,,+�3��*&>�<;��10	�	����12�
�
00/�$�����%������������!"�������������	���!������(��"�(	������������	((��	�(��
 ��������	���%����������
�-������������(��%���!"��������(���������20�
�	��	�"�2,00/�
�
��-#*�;�$�����(���������
���������/�
�
02/����4����	�������������	���!������	��������������������	����� ���������"�����
������	����	�(��������������	����������������������������	������%����	���������

Page 8



�
�
�
�

�

�
�
�

�����	����	%��!������!���������	���	���%������ �������!"�����&(	����	������
-������"/�$������������	���%�����	���!������	�����	�����	���!���	���	��������
	((��	�(�� ��������	���%������	���/�
�
��-#*�;�>����������������������	���������������	��	�	��������������
����(���	�"������������	���	!%��	����������������%������������/�
.����.���������'�����(����	��0���-����	����2,,+�3��*&>�<;��1:�	����16�
�
� ($�0/!'-�?�@"�
�
0/�$�����!��(����������.	"�*���(��� 	��(��������� ���	������������ ����
�����;�
$����������������������	���(�������"�(�������������71C,8���4����	�������
�	��������	((������%��������(�������"�	������� ��(���������(��� ������
��������
����	������	���������	���	�����
��������	��/�$���������������!��
�����������
�� �����(������� �������� ����(���!�����!�����	(��������������������	���������
(����!��	(���%���!"��	%���������������� 	"�����	�����"����(�����/�$������(���
��������(����������	������������������������������	��	������� ���������
���	�������������� ��	�� ��(�������	���������	���	�����
��������	��� ����!��
���	��"��(	�����	�������� 	��(��	���%����(����	��������	������������	��"/�
�
>�� ���������������	������	����(	���(��	(���������������� 	"����(����	�������	���
��,8866++:2C2������(������������B���������/�
�
�5���� �2��2��56�2��
������*!'$ �$(��' &#���!$��<��8!� �'$ �!$��$+!,��/�!�
�#�-/!'$ �/ .�!9$��!$��<��8!� �'$ �!$��/�!��#�-/!'$ ����3���$�����$/.�
�'#%��!$ ��'#!�,'��������=	��
�
��!��(��	���(��	���;�
�

3� �����&��	�)	" 	����	����(	������
������������������	����(	���/�
�
*���(���� ������(��� ���� ������  ��(�� ������ 	���%	�/� ���!���� �� ����
(�������� �����	����������	������������� ��(���	������������	����(	����!�����
(	���������	��!������!��B�����"�	��������/�
�
���$#-�."�
�
�,/!�%#/  ' &�%��0'��'$ �)�����������
�
�$��!,��($##$9' &���/�$ ?�@"�
�
$������������%��������(������������'�%����������	��	���������	�����
!5�(��������������	������������/�
�
�+);�*!�!$�!,��($##$9' &�*$ .'!'$ ?�@"�
�

Page 9



�
�
�
�

�

�
�
�

0/�$�����%�������� ����!"����������� ��	��� !�� !�����!����� �����4���	������
������"�	������������	�������������������/�
�
��-#*�;�$�(���"� ����������%��������#�(����C0�������$ ��	��������"�
��	������-(��0CC,�	��	�������!"�������	������	����������"����(�	���-(��
2,,+/�
�
2/�$����	����	��� ��!������� ��� ����(�����(������ �����4����	������	(����� ����
��%������������!"�������������	����	�(������	����	���(����	�����4����������
�������������4�������!�������/�
�
��-#*�;�>������������������%���	��	�����"�	�������(�	�	(����	���	���	�	�(��
������	��	/�
�
.����.���������'�����(����	��0���-����	����2,,+�3��*&>�<;��10	/�
�
1/�$�����������������	������������� ������	���	����(������;�
�
#�����(	����	���7�(
���	��F���(��%���F�08/,2/2,00�
�4���������	��	������%	����F���(��%���F�08/,2/2,00�
�������������	��F���(��%���F�08/,2/2,00�
���������������%	����F���(��%���,0/,+/2,00�
���������	�����%	����F���(��%���,0/,+/2,00�
���������������%	����3���(��%���,0/,+/2,00�
���������������%	����3���(��%���,0/,+/2,00�
�
��-#*�;�>������������������������������������������/�
�

+E� ��&� !��!�0��
�
$����� ������=������>����/�
�

�
�'��	�������������;��E/,,��3�6/:,�����

�
�
�

$���*���(��� ���	������(���������������������	��������	(���'��(�	��(�
#��%�(���*���(�������'��(�	��(�#��%�(��������(�������,022:�801:C8���3�	���

�	���/����	(�I ��������/�%/�
�
�

��������B���������������(	����������(��������,022:��80100+D80100:�
�

Page 10



 

REPORT TO THE WESTERN AREA PLANNING 
COMMITTEE

Date of Meeting 25.05.2011

Application Number W/11/00350/FUL

Site Address 10 Beckerley Lane  Holt  Wiltshire  BA14 6QQ    

Proposal First floor extension over existing ground floor 

Applicant Mr & Mrs M Morant 

Town/Parish Council Holt

Electoral Division Holt And Staverton Unitary Member: Trevor Carbin 

Grid Ref 386609   162382 

Type of application Full Plan 

Case Officer  Mrs Jane Sanger 01225 770344 Ext 15244 
jane.sanger@wiltshire.gov.uk 

Reason for the application being considered by Committee 

Councillor Carbin has requested that this item be determined by Committee due to its relationship 
with surrounding properties: 
 ____________________________________________________________________________
____

1. Purpose of Report 

To consider the above application and to recommend that planning permission be granted 

Neighbourhood Responses 

Four letters of objection have been received from two parties. 

Parish Council Response 

Holt Parish council has not commented on the application 

2. Report Summary 

The main issues to consider are the design of the extension and the impact on the amenity of 
neighbouring properties.  

3. Site Description 

The property is a detached brick and tile house with an integral garage located in a cul de sac with a 
rear view over open fields. 

4. Relevant Planning History 

None

Agenda Item 6a

Page 11



5. Proposal 

The proposal involves a first floor extension to be built at the side of the property above the existing 
garage. At the rear, the extension would be in line with the rear of the existing house, with a first floor 
obscure glazed window serving a bathroom. There would also be a bedroom window at first floor level 
to the front of the extension and a high level obscure glazed landing window in the side elevation.   

6. Planning Policy 

West Wiltshire District Plan - policies C31A and C38 are relevant. 

7. Consultations 

Holt Parish Council - no comments received. 

8. Publicity 

The application was advertised by site notice and neighbour notification. 

Summary of points raised:  

Four items of correspondence from 2 parties received. Summary of points raised: 
* The occupiers of no.9 are concerned about loss of privacy to their ensuite bathroom which 
would be approximately 3ft away and nearly opposite the window proposed on the western elevation 
at first floor level of no.10 
* Loss of natural light to rear garden and first floor rooms of no.9 
* The proximity of the proposed extension to no.9 may impact negatively on the ability to carry out 
maintenance on both the application property and no.9. 
* The proposal would be out of character with other properties in the street scene, due to its 
massing and overall bulk   
* As the Council refused an application originally for 20 homes in this location and they allow this 
proposal, would it not be contrary to the Council’s original objective, causing harm to the character 
and appearance of the area 
* Although two other properties in Beckerley have been the subject of similar extensions, there 
are no windows at first floor level 
* The scale and height of the proposals would close in the skyline of the current row of dwellings  
* No. 11 is concerned that it would affect the privacy, sunlight and daylight into their garden area 
as it is north facing, particularly as the sun from the south shines through the gap which is proposed 
to be filled by the extension 
* The proposed set back of the extension would amount to the depth of a brick and would be out 
of character with the street scene, resulting in a terracing affect 
* The garage of no.10 would need to undergo internal brickwork to support the first floor, which 
would result in the inability to park a car in the garage, potentially exacerbating on-street parking 
* No.11 was concerned that the location plan was incorrect and did not accurately show the 
boundary of no. 10. 

9. Planning Considerations 

9.1 Design 

The proposal is a sympathetic, modest and subservient extension, which would be of a scale and 
design appropriate to the host building.  It would be set back from the front elevation at first floor level 
by approximately 300mm which is the equivalent depth of one and a half bricks and would be set 
down from the ridgeline.  

Having regard to the objection relating to the reduction in size of the garage due to the installation of 
internal brick/block work to underpin the garage is incorrect.  The agent has advised that steels would 
be used to support the first floor and one of the steels would be fixed to the outside face of the garage 
which would intrude on the internal footprint of the garage by no more than 6 inches.  This would not 
impact on the ability to park a car within it. 

 

Page 12



The character of the area can be described as detached properties of varying designs and materials, 
primarily red brick and part rendered elevations, under tiled roofs.  Other properties within the street 
scene have been extended in a similar way, and on this basis, the current proposal would be in 
accordance with policy C31A and would not be considered to be out of keeping with the existing form 
and street scene. 

9.2 Neighbouring amenity 

The impact on neighbouring amenity to the rear garden area of no.9 would be minimal, as their 
garden faces north.  The rear of the existing property projects only 1.5 metres beyond the rear wall of 
this property. They would still enjoy sunlight from the east and west and any loss of light from the first 
floor extension would be minimal and insuifficient to justify a refusal on these grounds.  The impact on 
the garden area of no.11 would be even less, as the proposed extension would be on the opposite 
side to their property and rear garden area.  The proposal would have minimal impact on the 
habitable rooms at first floor level at no.9. 

The window proposed at first floor level off the western elevation of no.10 would be non-opening, 
obscure glazed and would light the landing area of the first floor, which is not a habitable room.  The 
proximity of it to the ensuite window off the eastern elevation of no.9, is less important in terms of loss 
of privacy, as they are both obscured glazed and in planning terms are not considered to be habitable 
rooms.

A distance of approximately 900mm would be retained between the two properties, which would be 
wide enough for a footpath and to allow a ladder to be used to access higher areas of the two 
elevations to carry out maintenance.  It should be noted that the distance between no.9 and no. 10 
would not be dissimilar to the distance between nos.10 and 11. 

In relation to the site location plan and legal plan submitted.  The red line is shown around the 
boundaries of no.10 and the ‘Legal Plan’ shows a hatched area which denotes the section of driveway 
that no.11 has right of access over.  The applicant Mrs Morant downloaded the correct legal plan off 
the Land Registry’s website and cross referenced it with the ones submitted.  They are in accordance 
with this information and to the best of her knowledge are correct. 

10. Conclusion 

The proposal is in accordance with both policies C31A and C38 and there are no grounds to justify 
refusal of the application.  

Recommendation: Permission

For the following reason(s):

The proposed development would not materially affect the amenities of the neighbours or 
result in any detrimental impact on the street scene and would not significantly harm any 
interests of acknowledged importance. 

Subject to the following condition(s):

1 The development hereby permitted shall be begun before the expiration of three years from the 
date of this permission. 

 REASON:  To comply with the provisions of Section 91 of the Town and Country Planning Act 
1990 as amended by the Planning and Compulsory Purchase Act 2004. 

2 The materials to be used in the construction of the external surfaces of the development hereby 
permitted shall match in material, colour and texture those used in the existing building. 

 

Page 13



 REASON: In the interests of visual amenity and the character and appearance of the area. 

 West Wiltshire District Plan 1st Alteration 2004 - POLICY: C31a. 

3 The windows marked on Drawing no. PW658/05 as being obscure glazed shall be obscurely 
glazed before the extension is brought into use and shall thereafter be retained as obscure 
glazed windows. 

REASON: To protect the amenity of residents of nearby properties. 

4 The development hereby permitted shall not be carried out except in accordance with the details 
shown on the approved plans:

PW658/01- 06 dated January 2011 

REASON: To ensure that the development is carried out in accordance with the approved plans. 

Appendices:

Background Documents 
Used in the Preparation of 
this Report: 

 

Page 14



______________________________________________________________________________________________________

Reproduced from the Ordnance Survey mapping with the permission of the Controller of Her Majesty's Stationery Office © 
Crown Copyright   Unauthorised reproduction infringes Crown Copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings   Tel: 
01225 770344   Fax: 01225 770314   Development Control West  Wiltshire Council  Bradley Road  Trowbridge  Wiltshire  BA14 0RD

www.wiltshire.gov.uk

MSA: 100022961

 

Page 15



Page 16

This page is intentionally left blank



 

REPORT TO THE WESTERN AREA PLANNING 
COMMITTEE

Date of Meeting 25.05.2011

Application Number W/11/01171/FUL

Site Address 23 Warren Road  Staverton  Wiltshire  BA14 8UZ    

Proposal Retrospective application for erection of car port attached to existing 
garage

Applicant Mrs Alison Frati

Town/Parish Council Staverton

Electoral Division Holt And Staverton Unitary Member: Trevor Carbin 

Grid Ref 385912   160235 

Type of application Full Plan 

Case Officer  Miss Jennifer Fivash 01225 770344 Ext 15297 
jennifer.fivash@wiltshire.gov.uk 

Reason for the application being considered by Committee 

Councillor Carbin has requested that this item be determined by Committee due to its relationship to 
adjoining properties 
_______________________________________________________________________________

1. Purpose of Report 

To consider the above application and to recommend that retrospective planning permission be 
granted.

Neighbourhood Responses 

1 Letter of comment has been received. 

Staverton Parish Council Response 

No representations received to date of recommendation. 

2. Report Summary 

The main issues to consider are:  

• The impact on residential amenity and the impact on the appearance of the area. 

3. Site Description 

The application site contains a detached two storey property with a detached rear garage. The site is 
located in a cul de sac with similar two storey properties. The front garden of the property has been 
gravelled creating a feature garden. To the rear of the property is a conservatory and the original 
garage with the car port the subject of this application attached. The boundaries to the rear are 
defined by brick walls approximately  2 metres in height. 

Agenda Item 6b

Page 17



4. Relevant Planning History 

None

5. Proposal 

The application seeks retrospective permission for the erection of a car port. The car port is a timber 
structure with a lower pitch height than the existing garage. The roof is constructed using tiles, similar 
to those used on the roof of the dwelling and the existing garage. The car port provides an additional 
2 spaces in front of the existing double garage. 

The car port is 4.9 metres by 4.8 metres with a height of 4 metres to the ridge. 

6. Planning Policy 

West Wiltshire District Plan First Alteration 2004 
C31A Design 
C38 Nuisance 

7. Consultations 

Staverton Parish council 

No representations received to date of recommendation. 

8. Publicity 

The application was advertised by site notice and neighbour notification. 

Expiry date: 6 May 2011 

Summary of points raised:  

1 letter received. Comments relate to there being excessive noise from the use of power tools in the 
garage in the past and a concern that with the increased space, the noise could increase dramatically, 
preventing use of their garden . 

9. Planning Considerations 

9.1 Residential Amenity 

The issue raised by the neighbour relates to the potential for an increase in noise coming from the 
site.  This could arise from an unsocial and unneighbourly use rather than as a direct result of the 
building that has been erected. The proper recourse for noise complaints of this nature is to bring 
them to the attention of the Environmental Health Team when they occur. 

9.2 Design 

The car port provides a cover for parking on the existing drive way. It is subservient to the existing 
garage and has a pitched roof of appropriate design. It does not harm the character or appearance of 
the property or the surrounding area and is not easily visible from public viewpoints . The proposal 
has been constructed from materials which match the host property and the surrounding properties 
and the timber cladding being a natural material is considered to be acceptable.  

9.3 Conclusion 

The proposal complies with policy and retrospective planning permission is recommended. 

 

Page 18



Recommendation: Permission

For the following reason(s):

The proposed development conforms to the Development Plan and there are no objections to 
it on planning grounds. 

Subject to the following condition(s):

1 The development hereby permitted shall not be carried out except in complete accordance with 
the details shown on the submitted plans: 

 800-200-01 received on 29 March 2011 

 Reason: To ensure that the development is carried out in accordance with the approved plans 
that have been judged to be acceptable by the local planning authority. 

Appendices:

Background Documents 
Used in the Preparation of 
this Report: 

 

Page 19



______________________________________________________________________________________________________

Reproduced from the Ordnance Survey mapping with the permission of the Controller of Her Majesty's Stationery Office © 
Crown Copyright   Unauthorised reproduction infringes Crown Copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings   Tel: 
01225 770344   Fax: 01225 770314   Development Control West  Wiltshire Council  Bradley Road  Trowbridge  Wiltshire  BA14 0RD

www.wiltshire.gov.uk

MSA: 100022961

 

Page 20


	Agenda
	2 Minutes of the Previous Meeting
	6a W1100350FUL
	6b W/11/01171/FUL

